Fw: Ocean Ridge NPDES Stormwater Audit Report Responses

Alan D. Wertepny

Thu 11/8/2018 10:39 AM

To:Jane E Hayes <jane.hayes@mockroos.com>;

Use this to document acceptance of annual report ( 10/29/18). RAl date and request is 8/22/18

From: Bull, Michelle <Michelle.Bull@dep.state.fl.us>

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 10:49 AM

To: Maryori Velasco; Alan D. Wertepny

Cc: Jamie Titcomb; wcameron@oceanridgeflorida.com; Lisa Tropepe
Subject: RE: Ocean Ridge NPDES Stormwater Audit Report Responses

Maryori,

Thank you for the response. You have satisfied all of the required improvements in the Audit Report.

Thank you,

Michelle Bull
NPDES Stormwater Program
[Michelle.Bull@FloridaDEP.gov]Michelle.Bull@FloridaDEP.gov

Office: 850-245-7561

From: Maryori Velasco [mailto:MVelasco@engenuitygroup.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Bull, Michelle <Michelle.Bull@dep.state.fl.us>; Alan D. Wertepny <alan.wertepny@mockroos.com>
Cc: Jamie Titcomb <jtitcomb@oceanridgeflorida.com>; wcameron@oceanridgeflorida.com; Lisa
Tropepe <ltropepe@engenuitygroup.com>

Subject: Ocean Ridge NPDES Stormwater Audit Report Responses

Good morning Michelle,
Please find below our responses to the unsatisfactory items on the audit report for Ocean Ridge:

e Partlll.A.1: Structural Controls and Stormwater Collection Systems Operation

Response: Please see attached the Ocean Ridge SOP pdf.
e Partlll.A.6: Pesticides, Herbicides, and Fertilizer Application



Response: Please find attached a copy of Chris Wayne fertilizer applicator license.
e Partlll.A.7.c: lllicit Discharges and Improper Disposal — Investigation of Suspected lllicit
Discharges and/or Improper Disposal

Response: Please find attached Sign In Sheet for lllicit Discharge D&E, XCAL Ground Control

Sediment and Erosion, and Spill (PowerPoint) training.
We will continue to annually train Public Works and Police Department staff and will maintain

sign in sheets. All complaints received and investigated will be reported as well.

Let me know if we need to provide any additional information.

Thank you and best regards,
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Maryori Velasco

Project Engineer
MVelasco@engenuitygroup.com
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1280 North Congress Avenue, Suite 101

West Palm Beach, FL 33409

(Tel) 561.655.1151  (Fax) 561.832.9390

www.engenuitygroup.com

Engenuity Group is an MBE, DBE, SBE certified and FDOT qualified firm specializing in Civil Engineering,
Surveying and GIS Mapping for both public and private clients. Since 1978, Engenuity Group has
brought to our clients an outstanding team of professionals who consistently deliver the quality of
service they expect and deserve.

When an electronic file is released by Engenuity Group, Inc. to an outside party we lose the ability to
control how those files are used. Any licensed professional, or their representative, using our file is
reminded of the rules and regulations set forth by their licensing board in terms of the reuse of another
professional’s work. The use of any part of files produced by Engenuity Group, Inc. by an outside party
indicates agreement to the terms and conditions of their respective governing board laws. If the user is
not in agreement with all said laws, they should NOT use the above referenced files. In the event of a
discrepancy between the digital file and the hard copy, the hard copy takes precedence.
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